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MERCED COUNTY PH: 209.723.3153
ASSOCIATION OF FAX: 209.723.0322
( GOVERNMENTS mt

Merced, CA 95340
November 21, 2022
Parminder Singh, DLAE
Caltrans Dist. 10 Local Assistance
PO Box 2048
Stockton, CA 95201

Subject: Post-Programming: MCAG Approval of Region’s Carryover CMAQ Apportionment to Supplement
Construction (CON) Funding for CML-5085(050): Merced R, S, T, and Stuart Sidewalks

Dear Parminder,

The E-76 CON for CML-5085(050), which was approved on August 10, 2022, obligated the programmed
$686,958 CMAQ.

Construction came in much higher than expected. The lowest bid was $832,845 from Redstone Construction.
Per the City of Merced’s request for additional CMAQ, Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG)

approves the usage of the region’s CMAQ Carryover Apportionment, in the amount of $50,360, to supplement
the Construction phase funding for CML-5085(050).

MCAG additional CMAQ $ 50,360
MCAG programmed CMAQ S 686,958
Other funds S 95,527

Project Cost S 832,845

If you have any questions regarding this MCAG post-programming action, contact Ty Phimmasone at (209) 723-
3153 ext. 123.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

MNase 649!/\'

DO02EF03596C247F ...

Nav Bagri
Deputy Executive Director

cc: Jasmine Noriega, Caltrans Local Assistance
Michael Beltran, City of Merced

Partnering for Regional Solutions
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